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KELLERWILLIAMS.

Broker questionnaire: Building Permits and Septic Permits

Have any additions, renovations or improvements been completed on the property by the current owner or

previous owners?

Current Owner: yes, no

Previous Owner: yes, no

Are Building Permits, Septic Permits Receipts available? Current

Owner: yes, no

Previous Owner: yes, no

If permits and receipts are available, have you provided them to potential offerors and uploaded them to KW
Command?

Current Owner: yes, no

Previous Owner: yes, no

If permits and receipts are not available, have you disclosed this with potential offerors in writing and uploaded

your disclosures to KW Command?
Current Owner: yes, no

Previous Owner: yes, no

If permits and receipts are not available, what steps did you take to research this information? Please

describe:
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